Miss Persis Studio of Dance/Performing Arts

222 W. Main Street, Arlington, Texas 76010

817-261-7921

www.misspersistudio.com

STUDIO INFORMATION 2016/2017

It is our purpose to maintain the highest standards of dance training for students of all ages and levels. The curriculum includes beginning to advanced training in ballet, lyrical, jazz, hip hop, tap, musical theatre (includes creative dramatics) and vocal & dance coaching. Our staff and teachers are highly professional and you may be assured that our classes are conducted and disciplined in a manner associated with proper dance education. We do demand respect and proper behavior at all times and reserve the right to dismiss any student who upsets the harmony of the school.

MPS POLICIES:

Your cooperation concerning rules of the studio will be greatly appreciated.

- 1. No smoking anywhere inside the studio.
- 2. No food or drinks are allowed inside the studio.
- 3. Classes will begin and end on time; please be prompt. Younger children should arrive ten minutes before class time. **Do not bring young children 30 minutes early.** When you do, they are too tired to learn in the dance class.
- 4. Miss Persis Studio and MPS employees are not responsible for any injuries while students are on the premises or in classes.
- 5. Siblings who are waiting with parents must be supervised. Thank you for controlling your children. Their manners reflect your love for them.
- 6. All students must wear cover-ups over dancewear outside the studio and should remain inside the studio after class. We cannot be responsible for your child's safety outside the studio.

<u>DRESS CODE: our dress code is based upon the Texas Association Teachers of Dancing Student Dress Code.</u>

Girls: One piece black leotard and pink, beige or black tights.

Pink ballet slippers, black tap shoes, black jazz shoes

Boys: white t-shirts and black jazz pants or black shorts, black tap shoes, black ballet shoes.

Optional attire: Ballet & Lyrical – ballet skirt

Tap & Jazz – black jazz pants or black form-fitting jazz shorts

- -All students must be properly dressed for each class with long hair fixed in a pony tail or a bun. Short hair and bangs should be in a barrette.
- -Please do not wear sequined "costumes" to class.
- -On visitor's days, all girls must wear black leotard and pink, beige or black tights.
- -All shoes and dancewear should have student's name clearly marked inside.
- -Ballet slippers should be fitted snugly. If in doubt as to fit, please have teacher check shoes before you sew elastic on them.

New students with previous training should schedule an appointment with the studio for placement in classes.

Miss Persis Studio of Dance/Performing Arts

222 W. Main Street, Arlington, Texas 76010

817-261-7921

2016/17 Schedule

The studio will observe the same holiday schedule as the Arlington Public School System, except In-service Days. Please check your MPS schedule or our website at www.misspersisstudio.com or our FaceBook page. In case of snow or inclement weather, please check the Miss Persis Studio FB page for specifics. Most often , we follow the AISD school holidays and closures.

Visitors Days

You are invited to visit classes on the first lesson of each of the following months: October, November, February, April. You will also be invited to see one of our Holiday Elf performances.

NO VISITORS DAYS IN SEPTEMBER, DECEMBER, JANUARY, MARCH, MAY.

2016/2017 TUITION RATES (monthly)

1 class weekly	\$57.00
2 classes weekly	\$89.00
3 classes weekly	\$121.00
4 classes weekly	\$145.00
5 classes weekly	\$171.00
6 classes weekly	\$197.00
7 classes weekly	\$223.00
8 classes weekly	\$236.00

Families, please contact office to figure rates for more classes.

A \$25.00 non-refundable registration fee per student is due upon enrollment. All fees are due in advance on or before the 8th of each month, regardless of attendance. Make-up lessons will be arranged in another class if necessary.

Non-refundable demonstration fee of \$75 per child is payable in November. It may be added to the regular tuition check.

WE DO NOT SEND MONTHLY STATEMENTS

unless your account is past due.

A \$25.00 fee will be charged for any returned checks.

www.misspersisstudio.com